Innovative Partnerships Meeting

Date: February 15th, 2018 Start Time: 10:30AM End Time: 2:30PM

Location: Child Abuse Prevention Council of Sacramento

CAPC Sacramento Host: Mike Baldwin Note Taker: Jasmine Hill Wilson

Present	County	Representative
	Alpine	
X	Amador	Tracy Carlton
X	Calaveras	Robin Davis
Х	El Dorado	Elizabeth Blakemore
	Inyo	
Phone	Mono	Didi
	Nevada (East)	
	Nevada (West)	

Present	County	Representative
	Placer	
	(West/South)	
	Placer (North)	
Χ	Sacramento	Mike Baldwin
		Jasmine Hill Wilson
Χ	Sierra	Tammy M
	Sutter	
	Tuolumne	
Χ	Yolo	Natalie Audage
Phone	Yuba	Elizabeth

Also in attendance: Troy Nichols (Strategies), La Fatima Jones, Rachel Fritz





AGENDA

	Topic	Discussion	Action/Decision	Assignments
I.	Welcome/ Introductions	Attendance recorded	Completed	
II.	Approval of Meeting Minutes	Discussion: Packet and Minutes were reviewed	Vote approved	Motion Elizabeth Tracy 2nd
III.	CAPC Survey	Discussion: Section1: The structure of each CAPC should be responsive to the needs of their community. Addressing disparities of location by even splitting CAPC's when needed to serve Rural or Urban situations 1st change approved 2nd change approved Section 2: Organize by WIC Add Parents Add kinship/family support Add resource Families Add child care providers Add Probation Approve Red – Community Building Organizations: Parent education and HV, Mentoring Programs Add Tribal Add Hospitals – Birthing centers Remove Strengthening Add Strategies 2.0 Add Board of Supervisors Add Parent Partners Section 3: Add TDM/CFT Add Provider of Systemic Change: Trauma Informed,		





	Add capacity building Add: Info&Referral Section 4: Add crying to Period of Purple Add Provide materials (Outreach and Ed): Hospitals, Parents, Clinics, reoccurring events Add Public Events to draw attention to the issue: Awards, luncheon, fashion Pull together CAP Month info: add Proclamations Pull together Displays Add Connections or Provisions of Concrete Needs Section5: Add Red as individual Add Annual Fundraising: Via Property Tax insert Section6: Approve red MDIC Add Coalition: CSEC, Drug free Juvenile Justice Commission Move the last statement to bullet in Section 1 first statement.		
IV. Strategies Update	Trauma Informed Summit: April 18 th 8:30a Registration 9-4 Speakers Contact Brenda via room block info Flyer and Save the Date		If you know of speakers who want to run break- outs email Jasmine Forward CAPC Newsletter to Rachael for Trauma Summit
	Strategies: Move 3 Canceled Trainings to April Send step by step enrollment for Strategies. Establish Pilot Teams for the Toolkit: Short follow-ups with a designated Member of your Team	Troy: Write up a formal ask for Pilot agencies.	Follow up with Jasmine or Troy if you want to be a Pilot site.





V.	CDRT	CDRT Survey : Approved with additions of No's on MOUs		
VI.	CAP Month	Kids Day at the Capitol OCAP updates: Entertainment April 27 th Statewide Flag Raising for Unity "Children's Memorial Flag" Webinar:2/20/18	Follow up with County Identified Agency contact.	Follow up with Legislative Request docs
		CAPC Updates: Yolo: CAP Month Guide - Weathering the storm Calaveras: CASA new partner for Light of Hope/Pinwheel Garden/ BOS Amador: Period of Purple with ACE's and Trauma Informed trainings El Dorado: Social Worker Appreciation Luncheon/ Proclamation/ Pinwheel Garden/ Lawn signs and Banners "Community and Unity" and public messaging	# of pinwheels having a value (# of cases)? For pinwheel gardens use Kabob Skewers rest	Send card content for pinwheel pins
		Sign messaging: Protective Factors, Community and Unity, #unite4kids, Parenting messages	pinwheels on.	
VII.	Capacity Building Grant	Requests due by March 31 st . All submitted requests have been funded and should receive checks by then end of next week.		
VIII.	Kid's Plates	Poison Control In-home safety: Burns/Drowning Motor vehicle Safety: Car seats	OCAP: Economic grant opening up. Rachael will forward info.	
IX.	Strategic Plan	Toolkit will be synthesized to a website attached to the CAPC Sac website. It will have its own URL. Group Requested: How to build a "Coalition" docs: Done Gateway drug info: Not bared out by data but articles provided to show that there was an emotional connection did provide opportunities to connect to more/other drugs Examples of promotional materials: Done What do we want on our Info Graphic?	Safe Disposal cite as part of Poison Control (Safe Kids)	





		Substance Abuse Specific		
		Legal doesn't make it ok		
		Language needs to be current		
		Effects your ability to parent		
		 "Couldn't be present" "Couldn't keep kids safe" "Substance 		
		abuse is an illness" "Neglect"		
		Brain development/ Serve and return		
		Parentifying kids		
		Environment and experience		
		"I missed my child's first word"		
		Consistent messaging		
		Needs an uplift		
		Options Where to get help?		
		Tri fold? One Page? Several postcards?		
		Evidence Based Curriculum Options: Done		
		Best Practices: Forthcoming from OCAP		
		Data Portals: with walkthroughs. Done		
		Available Training: Need input		
Χ.	Recap/			
	Knowledge			
	Sharing			
XI.	Next Meeting	The meeting adjourned at 2:30pm and members were reminded about	April Meeting:	Doodle Poll to follow
	/Adjournment	the next meeting date.	Conference Call	





Sierra-Sacramento Regional Meetings 2016/2018

All in-person meetings will be held at the Child Abuse Prevention Center, on the third Thursday of every other month*.

Meetings can also be attended virtually, when advance notice is given.

Please be sure that your Primary Delegate is available to attend each meeting, or that an Alternate (where one has been established) can attend in the Primary's absence.

Child Abuse Prevention Center 4700 Roseville Road North Highlands, CA 95660

✓	October 20 th , 2016
✓	December 15 th , 2016
✓	February 16 th , 2017
✓	April 20 th ,2017
✓	June 15 th ,2017
✓	August 17 th , 2017
✓	October 19 th , 2017
✓	December 14 th , 2017*
✓	February 15 th , 2018
0	April 2018 (TBD)
0	June 21 st , 2018

^{*}This meeting will be held on the second Thursday of the month, in order to avoid close proximity to the winter holiday season.



